

TENDER NO: 8/3/46-2022 (MN276/2022)

APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO ASSIST WITH ASSET MANAGEMENT FOR A PERIOD ENDING 30 JUNE 2026

PROCUREMENT DOCUMENT

NAME OF TENDERER:			
Total Bid Price (Inclusive of VAT)			
(refer to page 45):			
B-BBEE LEVEL			
MUNICIPAL AREA:			
PLEASE REFER TO PAGE 49 AND TICK AS APPROPRIATE: SMME	MICRO	SMALL	MEDIUM

DECEMBER 2022

PREPARED AND ISSUED BY:

Directorate: Finance: Supply Chain Management Unit Bergrivier Municipality, PO Box 60 Piketberg 7320 Tel no.: (022) 913 6000 CONTACT FOR ENQUIRIES REGARDING SPECIFICATIONS:

Ms. Nelmarie Bothma
Manager SCM & Expenditure

Tel. Number: 022 913 6000

Email: bothman@bergmun.org.za



TENDER 8/3/46-2022 / MN276/2022: APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO ASSIST WITH ASSET MANAGEMENT FOR A PERIOD ENDING 30 JUNE 2026

TENDERS are hereby requested for the appointment of a Service Provider (SP) to assist with Asset Management for a period ending 30 June 2026, as set out in the specifications.

Bids, in sealed envelopes, clearly marked <u>"Tender No 8/3/46-2022 / MN276-2022: Appointment of a Service Provider to assist with Asset Management"</u>, must be placed in the tender box at the Municipal Offices, 13 Church Street, Piketberg no later than <u>12:00 on Friday, 10 February 2023</u>, when the bids will be opened in public. Bids addressed to any municipal official in his/her personal capacity will not be considered and will immediately be disqualified. It is the bidder's responsibility to make sure that bids are being placed in the tender box by courier companies. The Municipality will not be held accountable for any bids not being placed in the tender box by courier companies.

Documents and specifications that contain the minimum requirements are available on Bergrivier Municipality's website (www.bergmun.org.za) free of charge or on request at a non-refundable-fee of R70.00 from Ms. Revedy Hendricks at tel. no. (022) 913 6036 or e-mail: hendricksr@bergmun.org.za during office hours. All technical enquiries can be addressed to Ms. Nelmarie Bothma at tel. no. (022) 913 6000 or e-mail: bothman@bergmun.org.za.

Tenders must be valid and binding for one hundred and twenty (120) days after closing date.

Bids will be evaluated using the Council's Supply Chain Management Policy. It is therefore compulsory that the Preference Point Claim form for the Preferential Procurement Regulations is completed in full to make application for preference points. **The Bid price must be VAT inclusive.**

Bidders must be registered as a prospective supplier on National Treasury's Central Supplier Database (CSD). The Tax Clearance Certificate/ Tax Compliance Status (TCS) Pin/ Centralised Suppliers Database (CSD) Registration Number must be submitted together with the bid. Failure to submit a Tax Clearance Certificate/TCS Pin/CSD registration number may result in the invalidation of the bid.

Only bids completed in <u>black</u> ink on the original Bid documentation will be accepted. Late, incomplete or Bids submitted by facsimile or email will not be accepted. Proof of submitting a Bid will not be accepted as proof of the Bid having been received. The Municipality is not obliged to accept the lowest or any Bid submitted to it. The Municipality reserves the right to accept any Bid in full or in part. If prices offered are cost effective Council reserves the right to procure more items to take financial advantage thereof.

MUNICIPAL OFFICES 13 CHURCH STREET PIKETBERG 7320 ADV. HANLIE LINDE MUNICIPAL MANAGER

MN276/2022 09 December 2022



TENDER DETAILS							
TENDER NUMBER:	TENDE	R 8/3/46-2022 /	MN276	/2022			
TENDER TITLE:		NTMENT OF A SEMENT FOR A					SET
CLOSING DATE:	10 FE	10 FEBRUARY 2023 CLOSING TIME: 12h00					
SITE MEETING:	DATE:	N/A	TIME:		N/A	COMPULSORY:	N/A
SITE MEETING ADDRESS:	N/A						
NB: Please note that no latec	omers will I	be allowed.					
For all compulsory briefing sattend the meeting or arrived						interested bidders th	nat did not
CIDB GRADING REQUIRED:	NO	LEVEL AND CATEG	ORY:	N/A			
BID BOX:	SITUATED AT: BERGRIVIER Municipal Building, 13 Church Street, BERGRIVIER. The bid box is generally open 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.						
OFFER TO BE VALID FOR:	120 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.						
TENDERER DETAILS (Please	indicate po	stal address for all c	orrespon	dence releva	nt to this spec	cific tender)	
NAME OF TENDERER:							
NAME OF CONTACT PERSON:				CELL PHON	IE NO :		
PHYSICAL				POSTAL			
ADDRESS:				ADDRESS	S:		
TELEPHONE #:				FAX NO.			
E-MAIL ADDRESS:							
DATE:							
SIGNATURE OF TENDERER:				_			
CAPACITY UNDER WHICH TH	IS BID IS S	IGNED:					

PLEASE NOTE:

- 1. Tenders that are deposited in the incorrect box will not be considered.
- 2. Mailed, telegraphic or faxed tenders will not be accepted.
- 3. If the bid is late, it will not be accepted for consideration.
- 4. Bids may only be submitted on the Bid Documentation provided by the Municipality.

ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:				EMAIL ADDRESS
1.	TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES	Ms. Nelmarie Bothma	022 913 6000	bothman@bergmun.org.za
2.	ENQUIRIES REGARDING BID PROCEDURES & COMPLETION OF BID DOCUMENTS	Mr. Israel Saunders	022 913 6000	saundersi@bergmun.org.za



CONTENTS

PAGE NUMBER

1.	TENDER NOTICE & INVITATION TO TENDER	1-3
PART A	- ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS IN TERMS OF THE SUPPLY CHA MANAGEMENT POLICY	
2.	CHECKLIST	6
3.	AUTHORITY TO SIGN A BID	-8
4.	CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY FOR JOINT VENTURES	
5.	TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF TENDER	10-20
6.	MBD 2 – TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE REQUIREMENTS	21-22
7.	MBD 4 – DECLARATION OF INTEREST	24-25
9.	MBD 8 - DECLARATION OF BIDDER'S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMEN	
10.	MBD 9 – CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION	33-34
11.	MBD 10 – CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES	35
12.	FORM OF INDEMNITY	36
13.	WORK EXPERIENCE	37
PART B	SPECIFICATIONS	38-45
14.	FORM OF OFFER AND ACCEPTANCE	46-47
15.	PRICING SCHEDULE	48
16	DECLARATION BY TENDERER	49



PART A – ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS IN TERMS OF THE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT POLICY



1. CHECKLIST

PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE FOLLOWING FORMS HAVE BEEN DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED AND THAT ALL DOCUMENTS AS REQUESTED, ARE ATTACHED TO THE TENDER DOCUMENT:

Authority to Sign a Bid - Is the form duly completed and is a certified copy of the resolution attached?	Yes	No	
Tax Clearance Certificate -VALID Tax Clearance Certificate attached/ Tax compliance pin?	Yes	No	
MBD 4 (Declaration of Interest) - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
MBD 8 (Declaration of Past Supply Chain Practices) - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
MBD 9 (Certificate of Independent Bid Determination) - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
MBD 10 (Certificate of Payment of Municipal Accounts) - Is the form duly completed and signed? Are the Identity numbers, residential addresses and municipal account numbers of ALL members, partners, directors, etc. provided on the form as requested? Are copies of these municipal accounts attached?	Yes	No	
Form of Indemnity - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
Pricing Schedule - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
Form of Offer- Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
Declaration by Tenderer - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	

By submitting an offer as well as participating in SCM processes I hereby warrant that I provide my information voluntarily, for the purposes of participating in this procurement process, and that I understand that this information will be processed, stored and even shared with third parties, if and when required, including for adjudication, verification and auditing purposes, and hereby, with my signature provide my consent to that effect.

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY	DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		

Reference No: T8/3/46-2022 MN276 INI	TIAL	Page 6 of 49
--------------------------------------	------	--------------



2.

PRINT NAME: WITNESS 1:

BERGRIVIER MUNICIPALITY

	BERGRIV	VIER	MUN	ICIPA	ALIIY		
	2. AUTHORITY	'TO S	IGN A	BID			
1. SOLE PROPRIETOR	(SINGLE OWNER BUSINES	S) AN	D NATU	JRAL F	PERSON		
1.1. l,		, t	he unde	ersigne	d, hereby co	nfirm th	nat I am the
sole owner of the bu	usiness trading as						OR
			the und	dersign	ed, hereby c	onfirm	that I am
submitting this tende	er in my capacity as natural p	erson.					
SIGNATURE:		1	DATE:				
PRINT NAME:							
WITNESS 1:		,	WITNES	SS 2:			
COMPANIES AND CI	LOSE CORPORATIONS						
signed, authorising this bid and any off behalf of the compa bid 2.2. In the case of a cauthorizing a membincluded with the behalf of the case of a cauthorizing a membincluded with the behalf of the case of a cauthorizing a membincluded with the behalf of the case of t	OMPANY, a certified copy the person who signs this bid her documents and correspony must be submitted with the CLOSE CORPORATION (COP) are or other official of the corpoid. DIUTION BY BOARD OF DIRE	to do s ndence this bid C) sub oration	so, as we in cond, that is mitting to sign	vell as to nection s, before a bid, the do	o sign any con with this bire the closing a resolution ocuments on	ontract id and/ g time a on by i their be	resulting from or contract on and date of the its members, ehalf, shall be
Date Resolution was taken							
Resolution signed by (name	and surname)						
Capacity							
Name and surname of delega	ated Authorized Signatory						
Capacity							
Specimen Signature							
Full name and surname of A	LL Director(s) / Member (s)						
1.		2.					
3.		4.					
5.		6.					
7.		8.					
9.		10.					
Is a CERTIFIED COPY of	of the resolution attached?			YES		NO	
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF COMPANY / CC:			DATE:				

Reference No:	Т	8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 7 of 49
---------------	---	-------------------	----------	--------------

WITNESS 2:



3.	PARTNERSHIP									
	We, the undersigned par	rtners in the	business trading as				hereby			
	authorize Mr/Ms			to sig	n this bid	d as well as a	any contract resulting			
	from the bid and any ot	her docume	nts and correspond	lence in	connectio	on with this bio	d and /or contract for			
	and on behalf of the abovementioned partnership.									
	The following particulars	in respect o	f every partner mus	t be furni	shed and	signed by eve	ery partner:			
		Full name	of partner			Signature				
	SIGNED ON BEHALF OF PARTNERSHIP:			DATE:						
	PRINT NAME:									
	WITNESS 1:			WITNES	S 2:					
4.	CONSORTIUM									
	We, the undersigned cor	nsortium par	tners, hereby autho	rize						
	(1	Name of ent	ity) to act as lead co	nsortium	partner a	and further aut	horize Mr./Ms			
			To sig	n this of	fer as wel	Il as any contra	act resulting from this			
	tender and any other do	cuments and	d correspondence ir	n connect	tion with t	this tender and	d / or contract for and			
	on behalf of the consorti	um.								
	The following particular member:	s in respec	t of each consortiu	m memb	er must	be provided	and signed by each			
	Full Name of Consortiun	n Member	Role of Consor	tium Mem	ber	% Participation	Signature			
	SIGNED ON BEHALF OF PARTNERSHIP:					DATE:				
	PRINT NAME:									
	WITNESS 1:				WITNESS	S 2:				

Reference No: T 8/3/46-2022 MN276 Initials Page 8 of	49
--	----



3. CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY FOR JOINT VENTURES

This returnable schedule is to be completed by JOINT VENTURES

We, the undersigned	ed, are submitting this	tender offer in joint venture and hereby authorize Mr./Ms.	
authorized signator	ry of the Company/Clo	se Corporation/Partnership (name)	
		, acting in the capacity of lead partner	r, to
sign all documents	in connection with the	e tender offer and any contract resulting from it on our beha	alf.
(i) Name of firm (Lead	d partner)		
Address			
Addices		Tel. No.	
Signature		Designation	
(ii) Name of firm			
Address			
Address		Tel. No.	
Signature		Designation	
(iii)Name of firm			
Address:	'		
Addless.		Tel. No.	
Signature		Designation	
(iv) Name of firm			
Address		Tel. No.	
Signature		Designation	
- · g. · a. a.			

NOTE: A copy of the Joint Venture Agreement showing clearly the percentage contribution of each partner to the Joint Venture, shall be appended to this Schedule.

Reference No:	T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 9 of 49
---------------	---------------------	----------	--------------



4. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT - GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT

1. **DEFINITIONS**

The following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:

- 1.1. "Closing time" means the date and hour specified in the bidding documents for the receipt of bids.
- 1.2. "Contract" means the written agreement entered into between the purchaser and the supplier, as recorded in the contract form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- 1.3. "Contract price" means the price payable to the supplier under the contract for the full and proper performance of his contractual obligations.
- 1.4. "Corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution.
- 1.5. "Countervailing duties" are imposed in cases where an enterprise abroad is subsidized by its government and encouraged to market its products internationally
- 1.6. "Country of origin" means the place where the goods were mined, grown or produced or from which the services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized new product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- 1.7. "Day" means calendar day.
- 1.8. "Delivery" means delivery in compliance of the conditions of the contract or order.
- 1.9. "Delivery ex stock" means immediate delivery directly from stock actually on hand
- 1.10. "Delivery into consignees store or to his site" means delivered and unloaded in the specified store or depot or on the specified site in compliance with the conditions of the contract or order, the supplier bearing all risks and charges involved until the supplies are so delivered and a valid receipt is obtained.
- 1.11. "Dumping" occurs when a private enterprise abroad market its goods on own initiative in the RSA at lower prices than that of the country of origin and which have the potential to harm the local industries in the RSA.
- 1.12. "Force majeure" means an event beyond the control of the supplier and not involving the supplier's fault or negligence and not foreseeable.
- 1.13. Such events may include, but is not restricted to, acts of the purchaser in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes.
- 1.14. "Fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of any bidder, and includes collusive practice among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the bidder of the benefits of free and open competition.
- 1.15. "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract.
- 1.16. "Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials that the supplier is required to supply to the purchaser under the contract.
- 1.17. "Imported content" means that portion of the bidding price represented by the cost of components, parts or materials which have been or are still to be imported (whether by the supplier or his subcontractors) and which costs are inclusive of the costs abroad, plus freight and other direct importation costs such as landing costs, dock dues, import duty, sales duty or other similar tax or duty at the South African place of entry as well as transportation and handling charges to the factory in the Republic where the supplies covered by the bid will be manufactured.
- 1.18. "Local content" means that portion of the bidding price which is not included in the imported content provided that local manufacture does take place.

Reference No:	T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 10 of 49
---------------	---------------------	----------	---------------



- 1.19. "Manufacture" means the production of products in a factory using labor materials, components and machinery and includes other related value-adding activities.
- 1.20. "Order" means an official written order issued for the supply of goods or works or the rendering of a service.
- 1.21. "Project site" where applicable, means the place indicated in bidding documents.
- 1.22. "Purchaser" means the organization purchasing the goods.
- 1.23. "Republic" means the Republic of South Africa.
- 1.24. "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 1.25. "Services" means those functional services ancillary to the supply of the goods, such as transportation and any other incidental services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, catering, gardening, security, maintenance and other such obligations of the supplier covered under the contract.
- 1.26. "Supplier" means the successful bidder who is awarded the contract to maintain and administer the required and specified service(s) to the State.
- 1.27. "Tort" means in breach of contract.
- 1.28. "Turnkey" means a procurement process where one service provider assumes total responsibility for all aspects of the project and delivers the full end product / service required by the contract.
- 1.29. "Written" or "in writing" means handwritten in ink or any form of electronic or mechanical writing.

2. Application

- 2.1. These general conditions are applicable to all bids, contracts and orders including bids for functional and professional services, sales, hiring, letting and the granting or acquiring of rights, but excluding immovable property, unless otherwise indicated in the bidding documents.
- 2.2. Where applicable, special conditions of contract are also laid down to cover specific supplies, services or works.
- 2.3. Where such special conditions of contract are in conflict with these general conditions, the special conditions shall apply.

3. General

- 3.1. Unless otherwise indicated in the bidding documents, the purchaser shall not be liable for any expense incurred in the preparation and submission of a bid. Where applicable a non-refundable fee for documents may be charged.
- 3.2. Invitations to bid are usually published in locally distributed news media and on the municipality / municipal entity website.

4. Standards

4.1. The goods supplied shall conform to the standards mentioned in the bidding documents and specifications.

5. Use of contract documents and information; inspection.

- 5.1. The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, disclose the contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the purchaser in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the supplier in the performance of the contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only as far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
- 5.2. The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, make use of any document or information mentioned in GCC clause 5.1 except for purposes of performing the contract.
- 5.3. Any document, other than the contract itself mentioned in GCC clause 5.1 shall remain the property of the purchaser and shall be returned (all copies) to the purchaser on completion of the supplier's performance under the contract if so required by the purchaser.

Reference No:	T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 11 of 49
---------------	---------------------	----------	---------------



5.4. The supplier shall permit the purchaser to inspect the supplier's records relating to the performance of the supplier and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the purchaser, if so required by the purchaser.

6. Patent rights

- 6.1. The supplier shall indemnify the purchaser against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the goods or any part thereof by the purchaser.
- 6.2. When a supplier developed documentation / projects for the municipality / municipal entity, the intellectual, copy and patent rights or ownership of such documents or projects will vest in the municipality / municipal entity.

7. Performance security

- 7.1. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of contract award, the successful bidder shall furnish to the purchaser the performance security of the amount specified in SCC.
- 7.2. The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the supplier's failure to complete his obligations under the contract.
- 7.3. The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the contract or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the purchaser and shall be in one of the following forms:
 - 7.3.1. bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the purchaser's country or abroad, acceptable to the purchaser, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the purchaser; or
 - 7.3.2. a cashier's or certified cheque.
- 7.4. The performance security will be discharged by the purchaser and returned to the supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the supplier's performance obligations under the contract, including any warranty obligations, unless otherwise specified.

8. Inspections, tests and analyses

- 8.1. All pre-bidding testing will be for the account of the bidder.
- 8.2. If it is a bid condition that supplies to be produced or services to be rendered should at any stage during production or execution or on completion be subject to inspections tests and analysis, the bidder or contractor's premises shall be open, at all reasonable hours, for inspection by a representative of the purchaser or an organization acting on behalf of the purchaser.
- 8.3. If there are no inspection requirements indicated in the bidding documents and no mention is made in the contract, but during the contract period it is decided that inspections shall be carried out, the purchaser shall itself make the necessary arrangements, including payment arrangements with the testing authority concerned.
- 8.4. If the inspections, tests and analyses referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 show the goods to be in accordance with the contract requirements, the cost of the inspections, tests and analyses shall be defrayed by the purchaser.
- 8.5. Where the goods or services referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 do not comply with the contract requirements, irrespective of whether such goods or services are accepted or not, the cost in connection with these inspections, tests or analyses shall be defrayed by the supplier.
- 8.6. Supplies and services which are referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 and which do not comply with the contract requirements may be rejected.

Reference No: T 8/3/46-2022	N276 Initials	Page 12 of 49
-----------------------------	---------------	---------------



- 8.7. Any contract goods may on or after delivery be inspected, tested or analyzed and may be rejected if found not to comply with the requirements of the contract. Such rejected goods shall be held at the cost and risk of the supplier who shall, when called upon, remove them immediately at his own cost and forthwith substitute them with goods which do comply with the requirements of the contract. Failing such removal the rejected goods shall be returned at the suppliers cost and risk. Should the supplier fail to provide the substitute goods forthwith, the purchaser may, without giving the supplier further opportunity to substitute the rejected goods, purchase such goods as may be necessary at the expense of the supplier.
- 8.8. The provisions of clauses 8.4 to 8.7 shall not prejudice the right of the purchaser to cancel the contract on account of a breach of the conditions thereof, or to act in terms of Clause 22 of GCC.

9. Packing

- 9.1. The supplier shall provide such packing of the goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing, case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 9.2. The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the contract, including additional requirements, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the purchaser.

10. Delivery

Delivery of the goods shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the documents and terms specified in the contract. The details of shipping and/or other documents to be furnished by the supplier are specified.

11. Insurance

The goods supplied under the contract shall be fully insured in a freely convertible currency against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage and delivery in the manner specified.

12. Transportation

Should a price other than an all-inclusive delivered price be required, this shall be specified.

13. Incidental

- 13.1. The supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any:
 - 13.1.1. performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or commissioning of the supplied goods:
 - 13.1.2. furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied goods;
 - 13.1.3. furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied goods;
 - 13.1.4. performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under this contract; and
 - 13.1.5. training of the purchaser's personnel, at the supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied goods.
- 13.2. Prices charged by the supplier for incidental services, if not included in the contract price for the goods, shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the supplier for similar services.

14. Spare parts

14.1. As specified, the supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the supplier:

Reference No:	T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 13 of 49
---------------	---------------------	----------	---------------



- 14.1.1. such spare parts as the purchaser may elect to purchase from the supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under the contract; and;
- 14.1.2. in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
 - 14.1.2.1. advance notification to the purchaser of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the purchaser to procure needed requirements; and
 - 14.1.2.2. following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the purchaser, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.

15. Warranty

- 15.1. The supplier warrants that the goods supplied under the contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the contract. The supplier further warrants that all goods supplied under this contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the purchaser's specifications) or from any act or omission of the supplier, that may develop under normal use of the supplied goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 15.2. This warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the contract, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the source country, whichever period concludes earlier, unless specified otherwise in SCC.
- 15.3. The purchaser shall promptly notify the supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.
- 15.4. Upon receipt of such notice, the supplier shall, within the period specified in SCC and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective goods or parts thereof, without costs to the purchaser.
- 15.5. If the supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) within the period specified, the purchaser may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the purchaser may have against the supplier under the contract.

16. Payment

- 16.1. The method and conditions of payment to be made to the supplier under this contract shall be specified.
- 16.2. The supplier shall furnish the purchaser with an invoice accompanied by a copy of the delivery note and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in the contract.
- 16.3. Payments shall be made by the purchaser **no later than thirty (30**) days after submission of an **invoice, statement** or claim by the supplier.
- 16.4. Payment will be made in Rand unless otherwise stipulated.

17. Prices

Prices charged by the supplier for goods delivered and services performed under the contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the supplier in his bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized or in the purchaser's request for bid validity extension, as the case may be.

18. Variation orders

In cases where the estimated value of the envisaged changes in purchase does not vary more tha 15% of the total value of the original contract, the contractor may be instructed to deliver the goods or render the services as such. In cases of measurable quantities, the contractor may be approached to reduce the unit price and such offers, may be accepted provided that there is no escalation in price.

19. Assignment

The supplier shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under the contract, except with the purchaser's prior written consent.

20. Subcontracts

Reference No: T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 14 of 49
-----------------------------------	----------	---------------



The supplier shall notify the purchaser in writing of all subcontracts awarded under this contract, if not already specified in the bid. Such notification, in the original bid or later, shall not relieve the supplier from any liability or obligation under the contract.

21. Delays in the supplier's performance

- 21.1. Delivery of the goods and performance of services shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the purchaser in the contract.
- 21.2. If at any time during performance of the contract, the supplier or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the goods and performance of services, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the supplier's notice, the purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at his discretion extend the supplier's time for performance, with or without the imposition of penalties, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of contract.
- 21.3. The right is reserved to procure outside of the contract small quantities or to have minor essential services executed if an emergency arises, the supplier's point of supply is not situated at or near the place where the supplies are required, or the supplier's services are not readily available.
- 21.4. Except as provided under GCC Clause 25, a delay by the supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the supplier liable to the imposition of penalties, pursuant to GCC Clause 22, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause 22 without the application of penalties.
- 21.5. Upon any delay beyond the delivery period in the case of a supplies contract, the purchaser shall, without cancelling the contract, be entitled to purchase supplies of a similar quality and up to the same quantity in substitution of the goods not supplied in conformity with the contract and to return any goods delivered later at the supplier's expense and risk, or to cancel the contract and buy such goods as may be required to complete the contract and without prejudice to his other rights, be entitled to claim damages from the supplier.

22. Penalties

Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods or to perform the services within the period(s) specified in the contract, the purchaser shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract price, as a penalty, a sum calculated on the delivered price of the delayed goods or unperformed services using the current prime interest rate calculated for each day of the delay until actual delivery or performance. The purchaser may also consider termination of the contract pursuant to GCC Clause 23.

23. Termination for default

- 23.1. The purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of contract, by written notice of default sent to the supplier, may terminate this contract in whole or in part:
 - 23.1.1. if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the purchaser pursuant to GCC Clause 21.2;
 - 23.1.2. if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the contract; or
 - 23.1.3. if the supplier, in the judgment of the purchaser, has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the contract.
- 23.2. In the event the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, goods, works or services similar to those undelivered, and the supplier shall be liable to the purchaser for any excess costs for such similar goods, works or services. However, the supplier shall continue performance of the contract to the extent not terminated.
- 23.3. Where the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may decide to impose a restriction penalty on the supplier by prohibiting such supplier from doing business with the public sector for a period not exceeding 10 years.
- 23.4. If a purchaser intends imposing a restriction on a supplier or any person associated with the supplier, the supplier will be allowed a time period of not more than fourteen (14) days to provide reasons why the envisaged restriction should not be imposed. Should the supplier fail to

Reference No:	T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 15 of 49
---------------	---------------------	----------	---------------



- respond within the stipulated fourteen (14) days the purchaser may regard the supplier as having no objection and proceed with the restriction.
- 23.5. Any restriction imposed on any person by the purchaser will, at the discretion of the purchaser, also be applicable to any other enterprise or any partner, manager, director or other person who wholly or partly exercises or exercised or may exercise control over the enterprise of the first-mentioned person, and with which enterprise or person the first-mentioned person, is or was in the opinion of the purchase actively associated.
- 23.6. If a restriction is imposed, the purchaser must, within five (5) working days of such imposition, furnish the National Treasury, with the following information:
 - 23.6.1. the name and address of the supplier and / or person restricted by the purchaser;
 - 23.6.2. the date of commencement of the restriction
 - 23.6.3. the period of restriction; and
 - 23.6.4. the reasons for the restriction.

These details will be loaded in the National Treasury's central database of suppliers or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector.

23.7. If a court of law convicts a person of an offence as contemplated in sections 12 or 13 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act, No. 12 of 2004, the court may also rule that such person's name be endorsed on the Register for Tender Defaulters. When a person's name has been endorsed on the Register, the person will be prohibited from doing business with the public sector for a period not less than five years and not more than 10 years. The National Treasury is empowered to determine the period of restriction and each case will be dealt with on its own merits. According to section 32 of the Act the Register must be open to the public. The Register can be perused on the National Treasury website.

24. Anti-dumping and countervailing duties and rights

When, after the date of bid, provisional payments are required, or antidumping or countervailing duties are imposed, or the amount of a provisional payment or anti-dumping or countervailing right is increased in respect of any dumped of subsidized import, the State is not liable for any amount so required or imposed, or for the amount of any such increase. When, after the said date, such a provisional payment is no longer required or any such anti-dumping or countervailing right is abolished, or where the amount of such provisional payment or any such right is reduced, any such favorable difference shall on demand be paid forthwith by the contractor to the State or the State may deduct such amounts from moneys (if any) which may otherwise be due to the contractor in regard to supplies or services which he delivered or rendered, or is to deliver or render in terms of the contract or any other contract or any other amount which may be due to him.

25. Force Majeure

- 25.1. Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 22 and 23, the supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that his delay in performance or other failure to perform his obligations under the contract is the result of an event of force majeure.
- 25.2. If a force majeure situation arises, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the purchaser in writing, the supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the force majeure event.

26. Termination for insolvency

The purchaser may at any time terminate the contract by giving written notice to the supplier if the supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the purchaser.

27. Settlement of Disputes

27.1. If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever arises between the purchaser and the supplier in connection with or arising out of the contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve amicably such dispute or difference by mutual consultation.

Reference No:	T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 16 of 49
---------------	---------------------	----------	---------------



- 27.2. If, after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the purchaser or the supplier may give notice to the other party of his intention to commence with mediation. No mediation in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given to the other party.
- 27.3. Should it not be possible to settle a dispute by means of mediation, it may be settled in a South African court of law.
- 27.4. Notwithstanding any reference to mediation and/or court proceedings herein,
 - 27.4.1. the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the contract unless they otherwise agree; and
 - 27.4.2. the purchaser shall pay the supplier any monies due for goods delivered and / or services rendered according to the prescripts of the contract.

28. Limitation of liability

- 28.1. Except in cases of criminal negligence or wilful misconduct, and in the case of infringement pursuant to Clause 6;
 - 28.1.1. the supplier shall not be liable to the purchaser, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the supplier to pay penalties and/or damages to the purchaser; and
 - 28.1.2. the aggregate liability of the supplier to the purchaser, whether under the contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total contract price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment

29. Governing language

The contract shall be written in English. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the contract that is exchanged by the parties shall also be written in English.

30. Applicable law

The contract shall be interpreted in accordance with South African laws, unless otherwise specified.

31. Notices

- 31.1. Every written acceptance of a bid shall be posted to the supplier concerned by registered or certified mail and any other notice to him shall be posted by ordinary mail to the address furnished in his bid or to the address notified later by him in writing and such posting shall be deemed to be proper service of such notice
- 31.2. The time mentioned in the contract documents for performing any act after such aforesaid notice has been given, shall be reckoned from the date of posting of such notice.

32. Taxes and duties

- 32.1. A foreign supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed outside the purchaser's country.
- 32.2. A local supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted goods to the purchaser.
- 32.3. No contract shall be concluded with any bidder whose tax matters are not in order. Prior to the award of a bid SARS must have certified that the tax matters of the preferred bidder are in order.
- 32.4. No contract shall be concluded with any bidder whose municipal rates and taxes and municipal services charges are in arrears.

33. Transfer of contracts

The contractor shall not abandon, transfer, cede, assign or sublet a contract or part thereof without the written permission of the purchaser.

Reference No:	T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 17 of 49
---------------	---------------------	----------	---------------



34. Amendment of contracts

No agreement to amend or vary a contract or order or the conditions, stipulations or provisions thereof shall be valid and of any force unless such agreement to amend or vary is entered into in writing and signed by the contracting parties. Any waiver of the requirement that the agreement to amend or vary shall be in writing, shall also be in writing.

35. Prohibition of restrictive practices.

- 35.1. In terms of section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, is prohibited if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if a bidder(s) is / are or a contractor(s) was / were involved in collusive bidding.
- 35.2. If a bidder(s) or contractor(s) based on reasonable grounds or evidence obtained by the purchaser has / have engaged in the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may refer the matter to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties as contemplated in section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 of 1998.
- 35.3. If a bidder(s) or contractor(s) has / have been found guilty by the Competition Commission of the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided for, invalidate the bid(s) for such item(s) offered, and / or terminate the contract in whole or part, and / or restrict the bidder(s) or contractor(s) from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years and / or claim damages from the bidder(s) or contractor(s) concerned.

General Conditions of Contract (revised July 2010)

Reference No:	T	8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 18 of 49
---------------	---	-------------------	----------	---------------



5. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF TENDER

- 1. Sealed tenders, with the "TENDER NUMBER: 8/3/46-2022 / MN276-2022" clearly endorsed on the envelope, must be deposited in the TENDER BOX at the offices of the Bergrivier Municipality, Church Street, Piketberg 7320.
- 2. The tender must be lodged by the Tenderer in the tender box in the Main Entrance, Bergrivier Municipal Offices, Church Street, Piketberg 7320.

PLEASE NOTE:

- 2.1. Tenders that are deposited in the incorrect box will not be considered.
- 2.2. Mailed, telegraphic or faxed tenders will not be accepted.
- 2.3. Documents may only be completed in non-erasable ink.
- 2.4. The use of correction fluid/tape is not allowed.
 - 2.4.1. In the event of a mistake having been made, it shall be crossed out in ink and be accompanied by an initial at each and every alteration.
 - 2.4.2. Alterations or deletions not signed by the Tenderer may render the tender invalid.
- 2.5. All bids must be submitted in writing on the official forms supplied (not to be re-typed)
- 2.6. All prices shall be quoted in South African currency and be INCLUSIVE of VAT.
- 3. Where the value of an intended contract will exceed R1 000 000, 00 (R1 million) it is the bidder's responsibility to be registered with the South African Revenue Service (SARS) for VAT purposes in order to be able to issue tax invoices. The municipality will deem the price above R 1 000 000.00 (R1 million) to be VAT inclusive even if it is indicated that no VAT is charged. Please insure that provision is made for VAT in these instances.
 - 3.1 It is a requirement of this contract that the amount of value-added tax (VAT) must be shown clearly on each invoice.
 - 3.2 The amended Value-Added Tax Act requires that a Tax Invoice for supplies in excess of R3 000 should, in addition to the other required information, also disclose the VAT registration number of the recipient, with effect from 1 March 2005. The VAT registration number of the Bergrivier Municipality is **4000 846 172**.
- 3 Any Tender received after the appointed time for the closing of Tenders shall not be considered but shall be filed unopened with the other Tenders received or may be returned to the Tenderer at his request.
- 4 Tenders may not be telefaxed to the Municipality and therefore any tenders received by fax will **not** be considered.
- Tenders shall be opened in public at the Bergrivier Municipal Offices as soon as possible after the closing time for the receipt of tenders. Tenderers are encourage to attend these openings.
- The Municipality shall have the right to summarily disqualify any Tenderer who, either at the date of submission of this tender or at the date of its award, is indebted to the Municipality in respect of any rental, levies, rates and/or service charges; ALTERNATIVELY;
- 6.1 That an agreement be signed whereby the Tenderer agrees that a percentage or fixed amount at the discretion of the Municipality, be deducted from payments due to him for this tender, until the debt is paid in full.
- 6.2 The tenderer shall declare **all** the Municipal account numbers in the Bergrivier Area for which the enterprise or the proprietors or directors in their personal capacity is/ are responsible or co-

Reference No:	T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 19 of 49
---------------	---------------------	----------	---------------



responsible.

- 7 This bid will be evaluated and adjudicated according to the following criteria:
 - 7.1 Relevant specifications
 - 7.2 Value for money
 - 7.3 Capability to execute the contract
 - 7.4PPPFA & associated regulations

8 Service Level Agreement

The award of the tender is subject to the signing of a Service Level Agreement (SLA) between the successful bidder and Bergrivier Municipality.

9 Centralised Supplier Database

No Bids will be awarded to a bidder who is not registered on the Centralized Supplier Database (CSD).

The CSD supplier number starting with (MAAA) number is automatically generated by the Central Database System after successful registration and validation of a prospective service provider. This number is now a mandatory requirement, as referred to in regulation 14(1) *(b)* of the Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations, as part of the listing criteria for accrediting a prospective service provider. Prospective suppliers should self – register on the CSD website at www.csd.gov.za Registration on the CSD will be compulsory in order to conduct business with the Bergrivier MUNICIPALITY. Registration on CSD can be done by contacting 022 913 6000 Mrs. R. Hendricks

Centralized Supplier Database (CSD) No. MAAA				

Reference No: T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 20 of 49
-----------------------------------	----------	---------------



6. MBD 2 - TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE REQUIREMENTS

It is a condition of bid that the taxes of the successful bidder must be in order, or that satisfactory arrangements have been made with South African Revenue Service (SARS) to meet the bidder's tax obligations.

- The <u>Tax Clearance Certificate/</u> Tax Compliance Status (<u>TCS) Pin/</u> Centralised Suppliers
 Database (CSD) Registration Number <u>must be submitted together with the bid</u>. Failure to
 submit a Tax Clearance Certificate/TCS Pin/CSD registration number may result in the
 invalidation of the bid.
 - (a) Tax Compliance Status (TCS) Pin as of 18 April 2016
 - i. In terms of the new Tax Compliance Status System implemented by SARS on 18 April 2016, taxpayers are now able to issue the municipality with a TCS Pin which will be used to verify a bidder's tax status online via SARS E-filing. This option will be used to verify the status of the service provider (which should be active or compliant) and will determine if the offer will be further evaluated or omitted, even if the bidder only submitted a TCC as per point 1 above. Service provider's status which is found inactive or non-compliant their offers will be omitted. Bidders who are not in possession of an valid Tax Clearance Certificate must issue the municipality with the following:

Tax Clearance Certificate printed for SARS E-filing					
Tax Reference Number:					
Tax Compliance Status Pin:					

- 2. In bids where Consortia / Joint Ventures / Sub-contractors are involved, each party must submit a separate Tax Clearance Certificate, Tax Compliance Status Pin or CSD Registration number
- Applications for the Tax Clearance Certificates may also be made via e-Filing. In order to use this provision, taxpayers will need to register with SARS as e-Filers through the website www.sars.gov.za.
- 4. <u>If a bidder is registered on Bergrivier Municipality supplier's database; that contains a tax clearance certificate which is active on closing date of Bid/Formal quotation, it must be indicated as such on this page, whereby the attaching of a new tax clearance certificate to this page will not be required.</u>
- 4. Non adherence to point 4 above may invalidate your offer.

Reference No: T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 21 of 49
-----------------------------------	----------	---------------



PART B: TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

1.	BID SUBMISSION:		
1.1.	BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIM WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED FOR CONSIDERATION.	E TO THE CORRECT AL	DDRESS. LATE BIDS
1.2.	ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FONLINE	ORMS PROVIDED-(NO	T TO BE RE-TYPED) OR
2.	TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS		
2.1	BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR	TAX OBLIGATIONS.	
2.2	BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE ISSUED BY SARS TO ENABLE THE ORGAN OF STATTAX STATUS.		
2.3	APPLICATION FOR THE TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (MADE VIA E-FILING. IN ORDER TO USE THIS PROVIS WITH SARS AS E-FILERS THROUGH THE WEBSITE W	ION, TAXPAYERS WILL	
2.4	FOREIGN SUPPLIERS MUST COMPLETE THE PRE-AV	WARD QUESTIONNAIRE	IN PART B:3.
2.5	BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTII	FICATE TOGETHER WIT	TH THE BID.
2.6	IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOINT VENTURES ARE SEPARATE TCS CERTIFICATE / PIN / CSD NUMBER.		RTY MUST SUBMIT A
2.7	WHERE NO TCS IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER IS FDATABASE (CSD), A CSD NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED		ENTRAL SUPPLIER
3.	QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS		
3.1.	IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF S	OUTH AFRICA (RSA)	☐ YES ☐ NO
3.2.	DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA?		☐ YES ☐ NO
3.3.	DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISH	MENT IN THE RSA?	☐ YES ☐ NO
3.4.	DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME	N THE RSA?	☐ YES ☐ NO
3.5.	IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM O	OF TAXATION?	☐ YES ☐ NO
A T	HE ANSWER IS "NO" TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN AX COMPLIANCE STATUS SYSTEM PIN CODE FRORS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 ABOVE.	IT IS NOT A REQUIREM M THE SOUTH AFRIC	ENT TO REGISTER FOR AN REVENUE SERVICE
	FAILURE TO PROVIDE ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICU BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE		
SIGI	NATURE OF BIDDER:		
CAP	ACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED:		
DAT	E:		

Reference No:	Т	8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 22 of 49



7. MBD 4 - DECLARATION OF INTEREST

- 1. No bid will be accepted from persons in the service of the state¹.
- 2. Any person, having a kinship with persons in the service of the state, including a blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid. In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons connected with or related to persons in service of the state, it is required that the bidder or their authorised representative declare their position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authority and/or take an oath declaring his/her interest.
- 3. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the bid:

3.1.	Full Name of bidder or his or her representative											
3.2.	Identity Number											
3.3.	Position occupied in the Company (director, shareholder ² etc.)											
3.4.	Company Registration Number											
3.5.	Tax Reference Number											
3.6.	VAT Registration Number											
3.7.	Are you presently in the service of the state?						YE	S	NO			
3.7.1.	If so, furnish particulars:											
3.8.	Have you been in the service of the state for th	e pas	t twel	ve mo	onths	?			YE	S	NO	
3.8.1.	If so, furnish particulars:											

- a. a member of
 - i. any municipal council;
 - ii. any provincial legislature, or
 - iii. the National Assembly or the National Council of Provinces;
- b. a member of the board of directors of any municipal entity;
- an official of any municipality or municipal entity;
- d. an employee of any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No.1 of 1999);
- e. an executive member of the accounting authority of any national or provincial public entity; or
- f. an employee of Parliament or a provincial legislature.
- 2 "Shareholder" means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the management of the company or business and exercises control over the company.

Reference No:	Т	8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 23 of 49
11010101100 110.		O/O/TO LULL INITE/O	militaro	1 ago 20 01 10

¹ MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be –



3.9.	Do you have any relationship (family, friend, other) with persons in the service of the state and who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?	YES	NO	
3.9.1.	If so, furnish particulars:			
3.10.	Are you aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between a bidder and any persons in the service of the state who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?	YES	NO	
3.10.1.	If so, furnish particulars:			
3.11.	Are any of the company's directors, managers, principal shareholders or stakeholders in the service of the state?	YES	NO	
3.11.1.	If so, furnish particulars:			
3.12.	Is any spouse, child or parent of the company's directors, managers, principal shareholders or stakeholders in the service of the state?	YES	NO	
3.12.1.	If so, furnish particulars:			
	Name of the spouse/child/parent :	-		
3.13.	Do you or any of the directors, trustees, managers, principal shareholders, or stakeholders of this company have any interest in any other related companies or business whether or not they are bidding for this contract?	YES	NO	
3.13.1.	If so, furnish particulars:			

Reference No:	Т	8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 24 of 49	



3.14. Please provide the following inform	mation on ALL directors/shar	eholders/trustees/member	's below:						
Full Name and Surname	Identity Number	Personal Income Tax Number	Provide State ³ Employee Number						
	•								
a) PLEASE ATTACH CERTIF b) PLEASE PROVIDE PER SHAREHOLDERS / TRUS	SONAL INCOME TAX	NUMBERS FOR	ALL DIRECTORS /						
4. DECLARATION			_						
I, the undersigned (name)									
certify that the information furnis			,						
I accept that the state may act a	against me should this o	declaration prove to b	oe false.						
SIGNATURE		DATE							
NAME OF SIGNATORY		·							
POSITION									
NAME OF COMPANY									
3 MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the	state" means to be –								
a. a member of – i. any municipal council; ii. any provincial legislature; or iii. the National Assembly or the b. a member of the board of directors o c. an official of any municipality or mun	f any municipal entity; icipal entity;								
institution within the meaning of the l	d. an employee of any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No.1 of 1999);								

Reference No:	Т	8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 25 of 49

an employee of Parliament or a provincial legislature.



8. MBD 8 – DECLARATION OF BIDDER'S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

- 1. This Municipal Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited.
- 2. It serves as a declaration to be used by municipalities and municipal entities in ensuring that when goods and services are being procured, all reasonable steps are taken to combat the abuse of the supply chain management system.
- 3. The bid of any bidder may be rejected if that bidder, or any of its directors have:
 - 3.1. abused the municipality's / municipal entity's supply chain management system or committed any improper conduct in relation to such system;
 - 3.2. been convicted for fraud or corruption during the past five years;
 - 3.3. willfully neglected, reneged on or failed to comply with any government, municipal or other public sector contract during the past five years; or
 - 3.4. been listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004).
- 4. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the bid.

4.1	Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury's database as a company or person prohibited from doing business with the public sector? (Companies or persons who are listed on this database were informed in writing of this restriction by the National Treasury after the audi alteram partem rule was applied).	Yes	No
4.1.1	If so, furnish particulars:		
4.2	Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004)? (To access this Register enter the National Treasury's website, www.treasury.gov.za , click on the icon "Register for Tender Defaulters" or submit your written request for a hard copy of the Register to facsimile number (012) 3265445).	Yes	No
4.2.1	If so, furnish particulars:		
4.3	Was the bidder or any of its directors convicted by a court of law (including a court of law outside the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or corruption during the past five years?	Yes	No

Reference No:	T	8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 26 of 49



	4.3.1	If so, f	urnish particulars:						
	4.4	munic	the bidder or any of its directors ipal charges to the municipalit pality / municipal entity, that is in	ty / m	unicipal entity, or	to any other	Yes	No	
	4.4.1	If so, f	urnish particulars:	nish particulars:					
	4.5	Was a	any contract between the bidder	and the	e municipality / mur	nicipal entity or			
		any of	ther organ of state terminated d to perform on or comply with the	luring t	he past five years		Yes	No	
	4.5.1	If so, f	urnish particulars:						
5.		CERT	TFICATION						
		-	ned (full name),				, cer	tify that	
	the information furnished on this declaration form true and correct.								
	I accept that, in addition to cancellation of a contract, action may be taken against me should this declaration prove to be false.						claration		
SIGNATURE: NAME (PRINT):									
CA	PACITY:				DATE:				
NA	ME OF F	FIRM:		•					

Reference No:	Т	8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 27 of 49
Reference No.		O/O/40 ZUZZ WINZ/ O		1 ago 27 01 40



9. MBD 9 - CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

- 1. This Municipal Bidding Document (MBD) must form part of all bids invited.
- 2. Section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, prohibits an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if it involves collusive bidding (or bid rigging).⁴ Collusive bidding is a *per se* prohibition meaning that it cannot be justified under any grounds.
- 3. Municipal Supply Regulation 38 (1) prescribes that a supply chain management policy must provide measures for the combating of abuse of the supply chain management system, and must enable the accounting officer, among others, to:
 - 3.1. take all reasonable steps to prevent such abuse;
 - 3.2. reject the bid of any bidder if that bidder or any of its directors has abused the supply chain management system of the municipality or municipal entity or has committed any improper conduct in relation to such system; and
 - 3.3. cancel a contract awarded to a person if the person committed any corrupt or fraudulent act during the bidding process or the execution of the contract.
- 4. This MBD serves as a certificate of declaration that would be used by institutions to ensure that, when bids are considered, reasonable steps are taken to prevent any form of bid-rigging.
- 5. In order to give effect to the above, the attached Certificate of Bid Determination (MBD 9) must be completed and submitted with the bid:

CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION:

In response to the invitation for the bid made by:

- I, the undersigned, in submitting the accompanying bid, hereby make the following statements that I certify to be true and complete in every respect:
- 1. I have read and I understand the contents of this Certificate;
- 2. I understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not to be true and complete in every respect;
- 3. I am authorized by the bidder to sign this Certificate, and to submit the accompanying bid, on behalf of the bidder;
- 4. Each person whose signature appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized by the bidder to determine the terms of, and to sign, the bid, on behalf of the bidder;
- 5. For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, I understand that the word "competitor" shall include any individual or organization, other than the bidder, whether or not affiliated with the bidder, who:

⁴ Bid rigging (or collusive bidding) occurs when businesses, that would otherwise be expected to compete, secretly conspire to raise prices or lower the quality of goods and / or services for purchasers who wish to acquire goods and / or services through a bidding process. Bid rigging is, therefore, an agreement between competitors not to compete.

Reference No:	T	8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 28 of 49



- 5.1. has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;
- 5.2. could potentially submit a bid in response to this bid invitation, based on their qualifications, abilities or experience; and
- 5.3. provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same line of business as the bidder
- 6. The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium⁵ will not be construed as collusive bidding.
- 7. In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:
 - 7.1. prices;
 - 7.2. geographical area where product or service will be rendered (market allocation)
 - 7.3. methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices:
 - 7.4. the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a bid;
 - 7.5. the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and conditions of the bid; or
 - 7.6. bidding with the intention not to win the bid.
- 8. In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation relates.
- 9. The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding of the contract.
- 10. I am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998 and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act No. 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation.

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY	DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		

Reference No:	T	8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 29 of 49

⁵ Joint venture or Consortium means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract.



10. MBD 10 - CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES

DECLARATION IN TER	RMS OF CLA	USE 112(1) OF THE MUNICIPA 2003)	AL FIN	IANCE MANAGE	MENT ACT (NO.56 OF	:
I, that according to SCM Re rates and taxes or munic Bergrivier Municipality, or	ipal service o	charges ov	ved by the Tenderer	reject i or an	the tender of the y of its directors.	members/partners to t	pal
I declare that I am duly au firm) and hereby declare, said firm is in arrears on a longer than 3 (three) month	that to the bearing of its mun	st of my pe	ersonal knowledge, n				of
I further hereby certify that Tenderer acknowledges to disqualified, and/or in the	hat failure to	properly a	and truthfully comple	ete this	schedule may r	esult in the tender bei	
PHYSICAL BUS	SINESS ADDRES	SS(ES) OF TH	HE TENDERER		MUNICIPAL AC	COUNT NUMBER	
FURTHER DETAILS OF THI	BIDDER'S Di	rector / Sh	areholder / Partners, e				
Director / Shareholder / partner	Physical addr Busine		Municipal Account number(s)	Physical residential address of the Director / shareholder / partner Municipal Account number(s)		Municipal Account number(s)	
	ny of its Direc	tors/Share	nent(s) and Municipal holders/Partners, etc. der.			a copy of the rental/lea	ıse
Signature		Position		Date			

Reference No: T 8/3/46-2022 MN276/2022	Initials Page 30 of 49
--	------------------------



11. FORM OF INDEMNITY

INDEMNITY Given by (Name of Company)	of
(registered address of Company)	a
company incorporated with limited liability	y according to the Company Laws of the Republic of South Africa
(hereinafter called the Contractor), repres	sented herein by (Name of Representative)in
his capacity as (Designation)	of the
Contractor, is duly authorized hereto by a	a resolution dated/20, to
sign on behalf of the Contractor.	
WHEREAS the Contractor has entered in	nto a Contract dated/ <u>20</u> ,
with the Municipality who require this inde	emnity from the Contractor.
NOW THEREFORE THIS DEED WITNE	SSES that the Contractor does hereby indemnify and hold
harmless the Municipality in respect of al	loss or damage that may be incurred or sustained by the
Municipality by reason of or in any way a	rising out of or caused by operations that may be carried out by th
Contractor in connection with the aforem	entioned contract; and also in respect of all claims that may be
made against the Municipality in consequ	uence of such operations, by reason of or in any way arising out o
any accidents or damage to life or proper	ty or any other cause whatsoever; and also in respect of all legal
or other expenses that may be incurred b	by the Municipality in examining, resisting or settling any such
claims; for the due performance of which	the Contractor binds itself according to law.
SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR:	
DATE:	
SIGNATURE OF WITNESS 1:	
DATE:	
SIGNATURE OF WITNESS 2:	
DATE:	

Reference No: T 8/3/46-2022 MN276/2022	Initials	Page 31 of 49
--	----------	---------------



12. SCHEDULE OF PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The following are lists of major items of relevant equipment that I/we **presently** own or lease and will have available for this contract or will acquire or hire for this contract if my / our tender is accepted.

DETAILS OF MAJOR EQUIPMENT THAT IS OWNED BY AND IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE FOR THIS CONTRACT.					
QUANTITY	DESCRIPTION	SIZE	CAPACITY		

Attach additional pages if mores space is required.

2. DETAIL OF MAJOR EQUIPMENT THAT WILL BE HIRED, ORE ACQUIRED FOR THIS CONTRACT IF MY / OUR TENDER IS ACCEPTED.					
QUANTITY	DESCRIPTION,	SIZE	CAPACITY		

Attach additional pages if mores space is required.

Number of sheets appended by the tenderer to this schedule (If nil, enter NIL)	
--	--



13. SCHEDULE OF WORK EXPERIENCE OF THE TENDERER - CURRENT CONTRACTS

	CURRENT CONTRACTS								
EMPLOYER (Name, Tel, Fax, Email)		Contact Person (Name, Tel, Fax, Email)			NATURE OF WORK		VALUE OF WORK (INCL. VAT)	DATE COMPLETED	
Name			Name						
Tel			Tel						
Fax			Fax						
Email			Email						
Name			Name						
Tel			Tel						
Fax			Fax						
Email			Email						
Name			Name						
Tel			Tel						
Fax			Fax						
Email			Email						
Name			Name						
Tel			Tel						
Fax			Fax						
Email			Email						
Name			Name						
Tel			Tel						
Fax			Fax						
Email			Email						
Name			Name						
Tel			Tel						
Fax			Fax						
Email			Email						
Name			Name						
Tel			Tel						
Fax			Fax						
Email			Email						
	additional p edule (If nil, en		nores sp	pace is required.N	lumber	of sheets apper	nded by th	ne tenderer to	
SIGNAT	URE				NAME	(PRINT)			
CAPACI	ITY				DATE				
NAME C	OF FIRM								



14. SCHEDULE OF WORK EXPERIENCE OF THE TENDERER - COMPLETED CONTRACTS

The following is a statement of similar work successfully executed by myself / ourselves:

COMPLETED CONTRACTS							
EMPLOYER (Name, Tel, Fax, Emai	ii) (i	Contact Person Name, Tel, Fax, Email)	NATURE OF WORK	VALUE OF WORK (INCL. VAT)	DATE COMPLETED		
Name	Name						
Tel	Tel						
Fax	Fax						
Email	Email						
Name	Name						
Tel	Tel						
Fax	Fax						
Email	Email						
Name	Name						
Tel	Tel						
Fax	Fax						
Email	Email						
Name	Name						
Tel	Tel						
Fax	Fax]				
Email	Email]				
Name	Name						
Tel	Tel						
Fax	Fax						
Email	Email						
Name	Name						
Tel	Tel						
Fax	Fax						
Email	Email						

Attach additional pages if mores space is required.

Number of sheets appended by the tenderer to this schedule (If nil, enter NIL)				

Reference No: T 8/3/46-2022 MN276 Initials Page 34 of 49	
--	--



PART B - SPECIFICATIONS & PRICING SCHEDULE



SPECIFICATIONS

Asset register services: Assistance with the implementation of an integrated asset management strategy:

- 4.2.1) General:
- a. Ensure classification mapping is in accordance with mSCOA framework
- b. Review the municipal asset hierarchy
- c. Review the municipal asset unbundling methodology
- d. Review the useful lives, residual values and depreciation and impairment calculations
- e. Assist and/or review the annual impairment processes for the budget or AFS periods as requested (including provision of valuation values where needed)
- f. Review and/or drafting of all asset related forms and standard operating procedures with the aim of budgeting and transacting for assets as per best practices aligned to MSCOA (e.g. planned and preventative maintenance)
- g. Review the retentions for the year aligned to the audit risk
- h. Periodic ad-hoc physical verification projects. The local community should be approached as sub-contracted staff when large verification projects are envisaged
- i. Ad-hoc requests for the asset department as needed (which might include fleet and insurance questions)



4.2.2) Land Reconciliation:

Preparing the annual deeds, SG data, General Valuation, Debtors system and FAR reconciliation

- a. The successful tenderer would be required to obtain SG Data where the municipality does not have such on hand
- b. The deed search, GV, debtors erf number and FAR would be provided
- c. Geo-spatial experience would be necessary

4.2.3) Unbundling of Assets:

- a. Using the municipal asset unbundling methodology, and prepare the municipal unbundling of capital acquisition at each year-end
- b. Assist the finance department with the roll-out of the new integrated asset management through data-cleansing, updating of GIS spatial information and updating asset information either through verification or otherwise with the information needs of the user departments (breaking down the FAR to a technical FAR in terms of the user requirements for master planning)
- c. While physically verifying the unbundled asset, provide the finance department with photo's of all completed works and where necessary, provide the potential impairment and change in useful life audit ready calculations
- d. Where capital projects pertains to replacement or partial replacement of assets, provide the finance team with a detailed list of assets that needs to be disposed as well as the value of the disposal if partial disposal is appropriate
- e. Level of Unbundling
- \Box The municipality will prescribe the level of unbundling in its asset management policy which is aligned to CIDMS Asset Hierarchy. A template would be provided to this extent
- f. New assets completed during 2022/23
- □ Identify completed projects (Work-in-progress assets as at 30 June 2022 PLUS capital expenditure for 2022/23)
- ☐ The tenderer should provide the municipality with the information that is easily integrated with the municipality's asset management system. The information should at least include the following:
- i. A list of all completed projects as at 30 June 2023 totalling to the capital expenditure per project to date
- ii. Cost per componentised asset as per Asset Management Policy
- iii. GIS link (spatial link) & feature
- iv. Technical attributes of componentised asset (from as-builts, BOQ's and field verification
- v. Cost per componentised asset
- vi. Useful life of componentised asset
- vii. Locations of componentised asset
- viii. GPS co-ordinates per asset
- ix. Field verification and photographic evidence of unbundled immovable assets
- x. Completion date
- xi. Insofar as to allow the municipality to have a complete audit file that can be reperformed, both spatially and financially
- g. The output of the unbundling must be provided in the format as prescribed by the municipal asset register accounting software,

Reference No:	T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 37 of 49
			•



n. Each project/asset must reconcile as per the capital expenditure on the relevant mSCOA
string provided by the municipality (CS Account):
□ Payment certificates must be analysed to split projects into their respective asset classes
□ Payment certificates must be analysed to split projects into their respective asset classes
□ As-built plans will be provided by Bergrivier Municipality upon request as well as copies of
the payment certificates where needed
☐ The tenderer(s) must be available to the municipality throughout the duration of the
unbundling process and the completion of the Annual Financial Statements
☐ All new assets must be captured and maintained GIS System or provide the municipality
with shape files which could easily be integrated into GIS
☐ The tenderer(s) must ensure that there is transfer of skills to the responsible project
managers and GIS personnel
i. Engineering expertise with a financial background would be necessary

4.2.4) Work-in-progress assets as at 30 June 2023

- a. Identify all projects that will remain a work-in-progress as at 30 June 2023
- b. All work-in-progress assets indicated by the tenderer(s) as at 30 June 202X, must be accompanied by certification by the relevant departmental head/manager of Bergrivier Municipality, and
- c. A list in excel format must be provided to the municipality of all work-in-progress assets as at 30 June 202X

4.2.5) Existing assets as at 30 June 2023

- a. While doing the current year's unbundling, the tenderer will identify any impairments of existing assets and provide the municipality of a list of assets that should be impaired and what indicator was used to identify the impairment
- b. While doing the current year's unbundling, the tenderer will identify any disposals of existing assets and provide the municipality of a list of assets that should be disposed and the reason for the disposal
- c. Condition assessment must be performed on all infrastructure assets with a useful life of less than 2 years and a new useful life be provided if it is found that the remaining useful lives of assets are incorrect (in other words, evaluating current estimated useful lives of existing assets); and
- d. Assisting SM with all audit queries relating to unbundling infrastructure assets. Tenderer(s) should provide the municipality with a close-out report by 10 August 2023 where the methodology used is provided as well as an SOP document that describes the methodology to be used in future

4.2.6) Importing Water Service Concession Assets on GIS and Financial System,

- a. Shape files as provided by the West Coast District Municipality (WCDM) for Service Concession Assets will be provided to the Service provider
- b. Assets are included in the Phoenix ERP Asset register
- c. These shape files need to be imported into our GIS and linked to the Phoenix ERP Asset Register
- d. Identify discrepancies where assets cannot be located or traced back to the asset register in excel format for:
- e. Assets with no GPS co-ordinates

Reference No:	T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 38 of 49



- f. Assets duplicated
- g. Assets on excel sheet provided not identified in the shape files

4.2.7) Water and Electricity Meter reconciliation:

Preparation of the meter reconciliation with the debtors and stores issue reports and all other relevant supporting documents.

4.2.8. Commitment register

The Commitment register must be prepared after the assets are reconciled.

4.2.9 Retention register

Ensure that the retention register balances with the general ledger.

4.2.10 Logistics

The Municipality has an electronic logistic system – but assistance is needed for the following:-

- i) To put the necessary controls in place for example:
 - a) Receiving items and materials
 - b) Returning defective and damaged stock
 - c) Keeping records of incoming and outgoing items, and maintaining accurate stock levels
 - d) Storing the various stock items in the most appropriate fashion:- binning and/or racking them by the methods and placing them in such a way that any item or material in the store can be located quickly and easily when it is required.
 - e) Ensuring the safety measures are implemented to safeguard items from theft, damage and deterioration.
 - f) Ensure that when stock is issued that the stock is packed in such a way that it is not damaged in transit.
 - g) Ensuring health and safety awareness of the store staff is dealt with.
- ii) The completion of a suitable and sufficient risk assessment
- iii) The selection of adequate equipment that is suitable for store function to ensure correct use and maintenance
- iv) Ensure that staff is equipped to understand the necessary stock levels of items and materials that are essential for business continuity.
- v) Oversee for the first interim the month and year end balancing of the stock in the stores.
- **4.3 Skills transfer & job shadowing support** to municipal officials in the execution of the above services support. Practical training sessions for technical updates may also be required in the above services.

5. CONTRACT DURATION

The duration of this contract will run from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2026. All work is to be carried out in accordance with the time schedule as agreed with the Municipality prior to

Reference No: T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 39 of 49	
-----------------------------------	----------	---------------	--



commencement of specific projects from the 1 July date. The assistance will close after the final audit for 2026 is completed.

6. PERFORMANCE MEASURES
□ The successful service provider must be available from March every year for year-end planning process
□ During the planning phase, the successful service provider and municipality will agree on set timeframes and a planning schedule will be compiled which must be signed off by the applicable directors of both parties.
☐ The successful service provider must provide weekly feedback to the CFO on progress made w.r.t deliverables or in terms of such timeframes agreed to.
☐ The successful service provider must inform the CFO promptly of any delays or challenges experienced which might have an impact / delay the set timeframes of deliverables.
☐ The successful service provider must ensure that reviews are done within the timeframes set by the municipality and that sufficient time is provided to make any adjustments if needed.
☐ The successful service provider must ensure adherence to legislative timeframes for reporting purposes (e.g. AFS submission on 31 August)
7. PENALTIES
The municipality also reserves the right to impose the default terms according to the General Conditions of Contract, which may inter alia lead to cancellation of the contract.
8. SPECIAL CONDITIONS No overtime payment for work performed will be paid.
9. EVALUATION OF TENDERS This tender will be evaluated in terms of Functionality and Price.
9.1. Minimum requirements The evaluation will be based on a minimum requirements basis. Failure to provide evidence that any of the minimum requirements are met will automatically result in disqualification.
a) The approach/ methodology paper The tenderer shall insert an approach/ methodology paper that is linked to the required scope of work and clearly articulate the 3 main project deliverables: (10 points) Accounting and financial management services related to assets Asset register services
☐ Unbundling and reconciliations of assets with General Ledger.
□ Skills transfer
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Initials.....

Page 40 of 49

8/3/46-2022 MN276

Reference No:



Number	Criteria
A1 - 5 points Explanation documents	Tenderer must explain his/her understanding of the objectives of the assignment and must highlight issues of importance and explain technical approach that will be taken to address the issues.
A2 — 5 points Explanation documents	Shows comprehensive understanding of the services to be rendered within the MFMA context. There is a fair degree of detail to explain understanding of objectives for the 4 main project deliverables

B. Key personnel experience

The tenderer shall insert in the spaces provided in a list of the Senior Manager and Senior Accountant's past work experience in conducting and successfully completing similar projects.

Comprehensive CV and qualifications of the proposed Senior Manager and Senior Accountant and any other relevant information requested based upon which up to **65 points** for projects for requirements will be awarded to the tenderer in this regard.

Number	Criteria
B1 For each Municipality – 5 points For each Senior Manager – 5 points Total 25 points CV plus letterhead evidence	2 x Senior managers with 7 years municipal GRAP experience with at least 3 years mSCOA experience.: Chartered Accountant qualification. CV and qualification required. CV and qualification required for both persons submitted. Provide evidence that the tenderer (in the same name of the tenderer) have been the lead at a municipality that received a clean audit opinion at 3 different municipalities.
B2 For each Municipality – 5 points For each Senior Manager – 5 points Total 20 points CV plus letterhead evidence	2 x Senior accountants with 5 years Municipal GRAP experience. Must have mSCOA experience. Financial Accounting Bachelor's Degree or equivalent in accounting. CV and qualification required for both persons submitted. Provide evidence that the tenderer (in the same name of the tenderer) have been the lead at a municipality that received a clean audit opinion at 2 different municipalities.



B3	1 x Senior Engineers with 5 years Municipal Asset Management
For each Municipality – 5 points	experience. Must have mSCOA
For each Senior Manager – 5 points	experience. Financial Accounting Bachelor's Degree or equivalent in accounting. CV and qualification required
Total 15 points	for both persons submitted. Provide
·	evidence that the tenderer (in the same
CV plus letterhead evidence	name of the tenderer) have been the lead at a municipality that received a clean
	audit opinion at 2 different municipalities.
B4	Evidence needs to be provided that the firm of consultant/s has sufficient staff to meet our potential service delivery needs of
Organogram as evidence with CV's-5 points	approximately 360 hours

C. Company experience - Previous relevant projects of similar nature and extent (comparable projects)

The tenderer shall insert in the spaces provided a list of the tenderer's past work experience. Reference letters and / or appointment documentation for the support will be required in support of the following areas. Not only reference telephone numbers will be excepted – it **must be a letterhead** from the relevant Municipality. **25 points**

Number	Criteria
C1 For each Municipality – 5 points Total 15 points (Letterhead evidence)	Provided GRAP support in the past 7 financial years (2014/15 – 2020/21) to obtain clean audit outcomes on GRAP compliant annual financial statements. Provide evidence that the tenderer (in the same name of the tenderer) have been the lead at a municipality for assets that received a clean audit opinion at 3 different performing municipalities. Without matters.
C2 For each Municipality – 5 points Total 5 points (List the Municipalities)	Provided mSCOA support in the past 5 financial years (2016/17 – 2020/21). Provide evidence that the tenderer (in the same name of the tenderer) have been the lead at any municipality that received a clean audit opinion for each of the preceding 3 years. The evidence for each

Reference No:	T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 42 of 49
			_



	year may be with reference to different municipalities (e.g. 2018/19 was Bergrivier Municipality and 2019/20 was for Bato Pele Municipality).
C3 Training schedule – 5 points for at least 3 sessions held at a Municipality. Total 5 points	GRAP trainings presented in the following period (skills transfer) in the past 5 financial years (2016/17 – 2020/21). As minimum, provide evidence that 3 training sessions were held specifically to a municipality or the Office of the Auditor General of South Africa).

No	Year 1: Provision	Estimated Units	Unit rate	Amount
	of Services	(*)		
1	Senior manager	200 hours per		
	level support	annum		
2	Senior	200 hours per		
	accountant level	annum		
	support			
			Sub-Total	
			VAT	
			Total (Tariff incl.	
			VAT)	

No	Year 2: Provision of Services	Estimated Units (*)	Unit rate	Amount
1	Senior manager level support	200 hours per annum		
2	Senior accountant level support	200 hours per annum		
			Sub-Total	
			VAT	
			Total (Tariff incl. VAT)	

Reference No:	T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initiala	Page 43 of 49
Reference No.	1 0/3/40-2022 WINZ/0	Initials	Page 43 of 49



No	Year 3: Provision	Estimated Units	Unit rate	Amount
	of Services	(*)		
1	Senior manager	200 hours per		
	level support	annum		
2	Senior	200 hours per		
	accountant level	annum		
	support			
			Sub-Total	
			VAT	
			Total (Tariff incl.	
			VAT)	

The above cost structure is to be formulated in a manner that reflect the cost per team member per hour, and should reflect the costs to bring the services to the client (i.e. Bergrivier Municipality's offices in Piketberg) and be inclusive of administration, transportation, telephone and accommodation costs). The annual units are estimates for comparison and evaluation purposes and does not result in full award to this extent, but rather on the actual services provided and as required by the municipality.

(*) Estimated units are for evaluation purposes only. The successful tender will assist with projects within the scope of the appointment. Each project will have an agreed number of hours. Neither party is bound by the estimated hours, but will be bound to the hours per project as agreed from time to time.

Summary	Total (VAT incl)
Year 1: Provision for services	R
Year 2: Provision for services	R
Year 3: Provision for services	R
GRAND TOTAL (VAT incl) (Should be on front	R
page of tender document)	

Reference No:	T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 44 of 49



15. FORM OF OFFER AND ACCEPTANCE

NOTE:

- This form must be completed in duplicate by both the successful bidder (Part 1) and the purchaser (Part 2). Both
 forms must be signed in the original so that the successful bidder and the purchaser will be in possession of
 originally signed contracts for their respective records.
- 2. NO correction fluid/tape may be used.
 - a. In the event of a mistake having been made, it shall be crossed out in ink and be accompanied by an initial at each and every alteration.
- 3. The Bidder MUST indicate whether he/she/the entity is a registered VAT Vendor or not.
 - a. In the case of the Bidder not being a registered VAT Vendor, both columns (amount/rate excluding AND including VAT) must reflect the same amount.

	INDICATE WITH AN 'X'									
Are you/is the firm a registered VAT Vendor	YES		YES		S NO					
If "YES", please provide VAT number					•					

1. OFFER

- 1.1. The Employer, identified in the Acceptance signature block, has solicited offers to enter into a contract in respect of the following works; Tender 8/3/46-2022 MN276/2022
- 1.2. The tenderer, identified in the Offer signature block, has examined the draft contract as listed in the Acceptance section and agreed to provide this Offer.
- 1.3. By the representative of the Tenderer, deemed to be duly authorized, signing this part of this Form of Offer and Acceptance, the Tenderer offers to perform all of the obligations and liabilities of the **Employer** under the contract, including compliance with all its terms and conditions according to their true intent and meaning for an amount to be determined in accordance with the conditions of contract identified in the Contract Data.

THE OFFERED TOTAL OF THE PRICES/RATES INCLUSIVE OF VAT IS:		
In figures:	R	
In words:		

1.4. This Offer may be accepted by the Employer by signing the Acceptance part of this Form of Offer and Acceptance and returning one copy of this document to the Tenderer before the end of the period of validity stated in the Tender Data, whereupon the Tenderer becomes the party named as the **Contractor** in the conditions of contract identified in the Contract Data.

Signature(s)			
Name(s)			
Capacity			
Name of tenderer:			
Name of witness:	(Insert name and address of organization)		
		Date	
Signature of witness:			

Reference No:	T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 45 of 49	



2. ACCEPTANCE

- 2.1. By signing this part of this Form of Offer and Acceptance, the Employer identified below accepts the tenderer's Offer. In consideration thereof, the Employer shall pay the Contractor the amount due in accordance with the conditions of contract identified in the Contract Data. Acceptance of the tenderer's Offer shall form an agreement between the Employer and the tenderer upon the terms and conditions contained in this agreement and in the contract that is the subject of this agreement.
- 2.2. Deviations from and amendments to the documents listed in the Tender Data and any addenda thereto listed in the Returnable Schedules as well as any changes to the terms of the Offer agreed by the tenderer and the Employer during this process of offer and acceptance, are contained in the Schedule of Deviations attached to and forming part of this Form of Offer and Acceptance. No amendments to or deviations from said documents are valid unless contained in this Schedule.
- 2.3. It is expressly agreed that no other matter whether in writing, oral communication or implied during the period between the issue of the tender documents and the receipt by the tenderer of a completed signed copy of this Agreement shall have any meaning or effect in the contract between the parties arising from this agreement.

Signature(s):			
Name(s):			
Capacity:			
For the Employer:	Bergrivier Municipality, Kerk Street,	Piketberg,	7320
Name of witness:		- Date:	
Signature of witness:		Date.	

Reference No: T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 46 of 49	
-----------------------------------	----------	---------------	--



16. PRICING SCHEDULE

NOTE:

- 1. Only firm prices will be accepted. Non-firm prices will not be considered.
- 2. All delivery costs MUST be included in the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed destination.
- 3. Document MUST be completed in non-erasable black ink.
- 4. NO correction fluid/tape may be used.

I/We_

- a. In the event of a mistake having been made, it shall be crossed out in ink and be accompanied by an initial at each and every alteration.
- 5. The Bidder MUST indicate whether he/she/the entity is a registered VAT Vendor or not.
 - a. In the case of the Bidder not being a registered VAT Vendor, both columns (amount/rate excluding AND including VAT) must reflect the same amount.

(full name of Bidder) the undersigned in my capacity as										
of the firm										
hereby offer to BERGRIVIER Municipality to render the	servic	es as	s de	scrib	ed, i	n acc	orda	nce	with	the
specification and conditions of contract to the entire satisfaction of the BERGRIVIER Municipality and subject to								ct to		
the conditions of tender, for the amounts indicated hereunder:										
	INDICATE WITH AN 'X'									
Are you/is the firm a registered VAT Vendor	YES				NO					
If "YES", please provide VAT number										

Please note the following:

- 1. BERGRIVIER Municipality reserves the right to downward adjust the scope of work/ quantity required to stay within its budget.
- 2. Only firm prices will be accepted and non-firm prices will not be considered.

Reference No:	T 8/3/46-2022 MN276	Initials	Page 47 of 49



Reference No:

T 8/3/46-2022 MN276

BERGRIVIER MUNICIPALITY

17. DECLARATION BY TENDERER

I / We acknowledge that I / we am / are fully acquainted with the contents of the conditions of tender of this tender document and that I / we accept the conditions in all respects.							
I / We agree that the laws of the Republic of South Africa shall be applicable to the contract resulting from the acceptance of *my / our tender and that I / we elect <i>domicillium citandi et executandi</i> (physical address at which legal proceedings may be instituted) in the Republic at:							
		-					
		-					
I / We accept full responsibility for the proper execution and fulfillment of all obligations and conditions devolving in me / us under this agreement as the principal liable for the due fulfillment of this contract.							
I / We furthermore confirm I / we satisfied myself / ourselves as to the corrections and validity of my / our tender; that the price quoted cover all the work / items specified in the tender documents and that the price(s) cover all my / our obligations under a resulting contract and that I / we accept that any mistake(s) regarding price and calculations will be at my / our risk.							
I / We furthermore confirm that my / our offer remains binding upon me / us and open for acceptance by the Purchases / Employer during the validity period indicated and calculated from the closing date of the bid.							
SIGNATURE		NAME (PRINT)					
CAPACITY	DATE						
NAME OF FIRM							
WITNESS 1		WITNESS 2					

Initials.....

Page 48 of 49



SMME STATUS

98 No. 41970

GOVERNMENT GAZETTE, 12 OCTOBER 2018

SCHEDULE

The new National Small Enterprise Act thresholds for defining enterprise size classes by sector, using two proxies

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4
Sectors or sub-sectors in accordance with the Standard Industrial Classification	Size or class of enterprise	Total full-time equivalent of paid employees	Total annual turnove
Agriculture	Medium	250	35.0 million
	Small	50	17.0 million
	Micro	<u>10</u>	7,0 million
Mining and Quarrying	Medium	250	210.0 million
	Small	50	50.0 million
	Micro	10	15.0 million
Manufacturing	Medium	250	170.0 million
72775 2002 20 4 5	Small	50	.50.0 million
	Micro	10	10.0 million
Electricity, Gas and Water	Medium	250	180.0 million
	Small	50	.60.0 million
	Micro	10	10.0 million
Construction	Medium	250	170.0 million
	Small	<u>50</u>	75,0 million
	Micro	10	10,0 million
Retail, motor trade and repair services.	Medium	250	80,0 million
	Small	50	25.0 million
	Micro	10	7,5 million
Wholesale	Medium	250	220.0 million
-	Small	50	80.0 million
	Micro	10	20,0 million
Catering, Accommodation and	Medium	250	40.0 million
other Trade	Small	50	15,0 million
3.1	Micro	10	5,0 million
Transport, Storage and	Medium	250	140,0 million
Communications	Small	50	45.0 million
	Micro	10	7,5 million
Finance and Business Services	Medium	250	85.0 million
	Small	50	35.0 million
	Micro	10	7,5 million
Community, Social and Personal	Medium	250	70,0 million
Services	Small	50	22.0 million
	Micro	10	5,0 million

Lindiwe D Zulu, MP

Minister of Small Business Development

Date: 28 09 1018

Initial MZ

5